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June 21, 2023

Mathew Vallejos

Green Globe Environmental, LLC
PO Box 400

Los Lunas NM, 87031

Re: Nusenda Credit Union 2801 Juan Tabo Blvd NE.
Erosion and Sediment Control Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 6/12/23 (H21E020)

Dear Mr. Vallejos,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 6/12/23, the above referenced ESC Plan
can not be approved until the following comments have been addressed.

1. The operator “point of contact phone number” goes to a general mail box. Revise the NOI to
include a working phone number for the point of contact then resubmit the NOI to the City.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420 or jhughes@cabg.gov .

Sincerely,

James D. trughes

James D. Hughes, P.E.
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Review Services
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